Unitil

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

Daniel Goldner, Chair

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re: Docket No. DE 24-065 Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
Dear Chair Goldner:

On behalf of Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (“UES” or the “Company”), enclosed by
electronic filing is a confidential and redacted copy of the Company’s compliance filing
for the month of June. This filing is made pursuant to the Commission’s directive in
Order No. 26,850 (June 16, 2023), as modified by the Commission’s Procedural Order Re:
Motion for Waiver and Modification dated August 28, 2023, Procedural Order dated
October 12, 2023, and the Commission’s Orders No. 26,973 and 27,020 (March 14, 2024
and June 14, 2024) directing the Company to continue to make these compliance filings.

The filing contains information which the Company submits is Confidential. The
Company seeks confidential and protected treatment for this information pursuant to the
provisions of Puc 201.06(15).
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

i Wl ETGTe -

Alice Davey
Senior Counsel

Enclosures

CC: Service List



